
  

 

 

April 23, 2019 

 

Addendum No. 06 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2019 005 

Title: 2019 Grade Crossings Signals Upgrade  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please note the following clarifications associated with the above referenced RFP: 

 

1. Question:  Part 5 RFP, GC 12.3 Warranty- Please confirm that the Contractor is not 

responsible for warranty issues (defects/deficiencies) related to all Owner supplied 

materials. 

 

Answer:  The Contractor is to contact the manufacturer to resolve any defects 

and/or deficiencies found with the Owner supplied materials when the items are first 

handed over by the owner, as well as during testing/commissioning. Subsequently 

from the handover and after the initial check, the Contractor is responsible for 

handling all items’ defects and/or deficiencies.  

 

2. Question:  Section 01 11 00, 2.3.1.6 & 2.3.2.6 - Can ONTC please provide the 

location of the hydro connection with North Bay Hydro for Mile 1.21 and Mile 1.36? It 

appears that the service is being fed over the existing railway poleline from a 200A 

meter located between the crossings on North Bay Hydro Pole # T03797. Please 

clarify the electrical scope of work for these two crossings:  

a. Leave the hydro service over the existing railway pole line and reuse with 

upgraded warning system; or 

b. Install underground cable from the existing North Bay Hydro meter location to 

each of the crossings; or 

c. Provide new services complete with pole, meter and disconnect at each of 

the crossings and decommission existing service? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the electrical service currently feeding Mile 1.21 and 1.36 comes from 

a North Bay Hydro pole/200A breaker located between the crossings, then over 

ONTC poleline to each crossing. The electrical scope of work for Mile 1.21 and Mile 

1.36 is to provide a new service/meter/disconnect to each crossing system in 

accordance with the RFP drawings/specifications. With respect to decommissioning 

the existing service, there is an active AEI reader also being fed from the ONTC 

poleline near Mile 1.49. Therefore, the contractor will be required to isolate the old 

wiring between the poleline and Mile 1.21 as well as between the poleline and Mile 

1.36, but will leave the existing poleline service operational to maintain power to the 

AEI reader. 
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3. Question:  Section 01 11 00, 2.3.4.4 - Where is the current power feed from Hydro 

One for this location (building/maintenance shed south of the crossing)? Can this be 

reused for the upgraded warning system or is the Contractor required to have a new 

meter installed as per the specifications?  

 

 

Answer:  Yes, the current electrical feed for this location is from the tool house south 

of the crossing, over to a disconnect breaker on a nearby pole, then to the crossing 

equipment. The existing disconnect breaker and underground wiring do not meet 

RFP specifications/requirements. The contractor is required to provide a new 

service/meter/disconnect in accordance with the RFP drawings/specifications. 

 

4. Question:  Section 01 11 00, 2.3 - Due to coordination required between ONTC and 

Utilities Companies to determine the scope of work for the new power services 

please consider adding a Cash Allowance to cover all costs associated with the 

electrical scope of work. 

 

Answer:  Refer to the Schedule A – Schedule of Quantities and Prices included in 

the RFP documents and note that ONTC will not be adding a cash allowance to 

cover these costs.  

 

5. Question/Answers:  Part 2, Schedule 2A, Evaluation Criteria -  Please provide 

details on how Contractor’s pricing will be scored and applied to the 40% weight in 

the evaluation of responses:  

a. What is the formula to assign scores to pricing? As per the evaluation 

criteria, ONTC will consider the best overall value.   

b. Are optional prices and discounts included in the calculations? Discounts 

offered will be considered. 

 

6. Question:  Part 4, Form of Proposal Form 1-A - What line items should the price for 

shop wiring/testing be included in for each location (supply of signal equipment or 

installation, programming, testing…)?  

 

Answer:  Pricing for shop wiring/testing should be included in the “Installation, 

programming, testing and commissioning of all signal equipment associated with the 

design of Mile XXXX”, (line items 5, 13, 21, 29, 37, 45). 

7. Question:  We do not have any Engineers on staff and normally work with the 
customer for commissioning, does ONTC have an engineer that they could 
recommend we work under with our lead tester?  
 
Answer:  ONTC will not recommend any particular Engineering firm or resource for 
commissioning support. The contractor must ensure they retain a Professional 
Engineer responsible for the Installation and Commissioning portion of the work, in 
accordance with the RFP requirements.  In addition, the Contractor is responsible for 
any fees or expenses they may incur for Engineering resources they require to 
complete the work. 
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8. Question:  Please advise in what form the ONTC material will be packaged e.g. the 

size and weight of skids.  

 

Answer:  Some material has not yet arrived, making this question impossible to 

answer. It is expected that only the cases/bungalow and materials required to 

complete the shop wiring would be picked up by the contractor prior to starting the 

work, with the underground cable, signal masts/lights/foundations etc. left at ONTC 

stores until needed to complete the field work.  

9. Question:  SC 23.1 replaces the use of a CCDC 9A Statutory Declaration form for 
the application for payment of holdback and imposes “a form provided by the 
Owner.” Please provide a copy a copy of this form so that we can review.  

Answer:  Statutory Declaration form attached.   

10. Question:  Will ONTC consider an extension to the deadline?  

Answer:  ONTC will not be extending the deadline. 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Julie Piche 

Contract Administrator 

Julie.Piche@ontarionorthland.ca 

 

705-472-4500 ext. 398



 

 
 

                   

 

Statutory Declaration of Progress Payment Distribution by Contractor 

To be made by the Contractor prior to payment when required  

as a condition for either:  

 

 ⃝ first and any subsequent progress payments; or, 

 

 ⃝  release of holdback;  

The last application for progress  

payment for which the Declarant has  

received payment is No.  

___________ dated the ________  

day of _______________________ 
in  

the year ___________________. 

Identification of Contract : 

 

 Name of Contract (Location and description of the Work as it appears in the Contract Documents) 

 

 

 

 

Date of Contract : Day : ___________    Month : _________________  Year : ______________________ 

Name of Owner : 

 

Name of Contractor: 

 

Name of Declarant :                                                   Position or Title : (of office held with Contractor) 

 

Declaration 

I solemnly declare that, as of the date of this declaration, I am an authorized signing officer, partner or sole 
proprietor of the Contractor named in the Contract identified above, and as such have authority to bind the 
Contractor, and have personal knowledge of the fact that all accounts for labour, subcontracts, products, 
services, and construction machinery and equipment which have been incurred directly by the Contractor in 
the performance of the work as required by the Contract, and for which the Owner might in any way be held 
responsible, have been paid in full as required by the Contract up to and including the latest progress 
payment received, as identified above, except for:  

1) Holdback monies properly retained,  
2) Payments deferred by agreement, or 
3) Amounts withheld by reason of legitimate dispute which have been identified to the party or parties, 

from who payment has been withheld.  

I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same 
force and effect as if made under oath.  

 

Declared before me in ____________________________ this ________ day of ___________________, 
                                              City/Town Province 

In the year ___________________________. 

 

______________________________________          _________________________________________ 
Signature of Declarant                                                                                  (A Commissioner for Oaths, Notary Public, Justice of the Peace, etc.) 

 

  The making of a false or fraudulent declaration is a contravention of the Criminal Code of Canada, and could  
carry, upon conviction, penalties including fines or imprisonment.  




